S V' Army G3iAOC (D))

' From: MAJ PMG  Lbate) "2
Sent: dnesday, June 09, 2004 6:05 AM
To: Mr PMG ()le) 2
Subject: FW: Taskers (UNCLASSIFIED)

for the book

o A
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

Strategic Plan

i ration
Pentagon RM
Comm: DSN 222) ’% (L)L)~ T
Email to: HQDA.Army.mil

-—-—Original M: (b) ()2
From: 'COL Anmy G3/A0OC
Sent , 2004 3: 21
To: PMG; OL PMG (b)) T
Cc: . Mr Army G3/AOC

Subject: Taskers (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO .
( L) k)’ z
oL :

Maj ' : ‘

. Got 2 new taskers this afternoon. One was Mr. Cambone ask:ng again for Army EA responsubllltles 1 will rework
the 3 May answer to this question and e-mail it up this afternoon. 2nd was a question about what the MP FM says about.
MPs roles in interrogation. Mr-just discussed this in his previous mission so he will run with this tasker. | brought

. him-up to speed on what we are iomg so that we. have another person to assust the team. | W|II forward you the EXSUMs

as they are complete.

(bW Y*

— "
COL MP
‘Branch Chief, National Detainee Reporting Center

ovost Marshal General

(L)) |
hgda-aoc.army.pentagon.mil <malltom hada-aoc.army.pentagon.mil>>

(L)v)-v -

“Development of a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change begins with
behavior and the leaders who shape it.” Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO
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B /- Army G3/AOC (L) b)-2
From: — COL Army G3/AOC  (b)te)-2

"~ Sent:  Thursday, June 10, 2004 10:46 AM {} 1

To: _COL oTJAG (h A

Cc: AJ PMG Mr Army G3/A0C
Subject: FW: Request for Authoritative Interpretation of AR 190-8 (UNCLASSIFIED)

(LHle)-z

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO

coLiiili@ (vw-?

by LE) 2
lam COLh Chief the National Detainee Reporting Center, Office of the Provost Marshal General 1
believe that our office might be able to assist you in working through this question. Please give me a call so that

we can further discuss it.

VR
cCOL MP '
Branch Chief, National Detainee Reporting Center

Office of the Provost Marshal General
% (b)e)
Dhqda-aoc.army.pentagon.mil <maLtc-@hqda-aoc.ar my.pentagon.mil>> (b)(e) -2

“Development of a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change
begins with behavior and the leaders who shape it.” Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army

(bL)te)-z

‘DS

--------- -1
From MA) PMG tbite)
une 0 2004 10:01 AM
W) 2
COL PMG; Mr PMG COL Army G3/AOC z (L)) &
SubJect RE: Request for Au ve Interpretation of AR 190-8

u . .We just finished the full analysis of the reg and may be better prepared to answer but will
o get his thoughts.

(L)l6)-7

Thx, I will work
coordinate wit

MA (é)( b)-2

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Planner/integration

Pentagon RM—
Comm DSN 222) % b6 )-2
Email thQDA.Army.mil | 016171

ACLU-RDI 2158 p.2

DOD-048332
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(b)(b) 1
day, June 10, 2004 9:28 AM
MAJ PMG (b)) 2
SubJect' FW: Request for Authoritative Interpretation of AR 190-8
Importance: High : ;
(LYb) 2 (b)(6)-2
is the best guy to discuss this, or if you or COL-ﬂight be better situated.

(L) ()T

Mark - Not sure if
(6)(1)°7

----- Origina —
From:&COL ot - ($)(6)2
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 9:11 AM
. 3/A0C (E)(e)-2
Mr.
Subject: FW: Request for Authoritative Interpretation of AR 190-8

Importance: High

- (b)le)y v '
R (L)Lb)‘z

Yesterday, | talked to MAJ advisor to CID on the Bagram death investigations
--about the email strand below

I would like to talk to you on Friday (got your voice mail about meetings today)
_ regarding the applicabilility of AR 190-8 to operations in Afghanistan from May - Dec 02.

It seems the theater personnel were told that AR 190-8 did not apply to captured Al
Quaeda or Taliban personnel. | want to get your insights on this. -

(b)(b)-T

()=
(HHle)y =

P:OL OTIAG; — COL - SIA; -_% (b)v)?

or Authoritative Interpretation of AR 190-8

Importance High

Respectfully request your assistance with my request {(below COL-emall) COL-
suggested sending the request to you for assistance.

In the Bagram investigation, we have definitely come to a point where we absolutely must ensure
our regulatory interpretations are 100% accurate. We have some extremely important interviews
-and titling decisions upcoming that depend on them. it would be preferable if we couid have the -

information within a week.

If you need me to do anything else to facilitate this request, please just let me know Sir.
: N
Very Respectfully, O 1 6 l 7 o

ACLU-RDI 2158 p.3 -
DOD-048333



Message Page 3 of 4

0
B T

MAJ, JA

litary Law Attorney. FORSCOM OSJA  (b)(b) 72
“DS :

: (bye) v
From COL - SJA
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2004 1:03 PM
To: M SIA 73 (bye) ?
Subject RE: Request or Authoritative Interpretatlon of AR 190-8
Ay (W)(5)-T

(b)) ¢

Colonel, US Army

Staff 'lll\'ﬂt\ Adveea 4
\Jlull vuuye nuvvLalc

U.S. Army Forces Command

ogilce g@)(w - | . ‘, . .;

----- Original Message----- -7
: Wednesday, June 09, 2004 1:43 PM A
COL - SJA 'ZZ) (b)e)-2
LTC - SJA

Subject: Request for Authoritative Interpretation of AR 190-8
Importance: High

Sir:

I would like an authoritative interpretation of the applicability of AR 190-8, paragraphs 1-5b
and c to all detainees in Afghanistan during the time period of May 02 thru Dec 02 from
DAMO-ODL. (the proponent) in coordination with OTJAG. Further, 1 would like a definition of
"corporal punishment” and "sensory deprivation” as those terms are used in paragraph 1-
5b. (NOTE: If OTJAG has a copy of my proposed judge's instruction, it will provide them
with my proposals for definitions and for applicability.)

p16173
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Message » Page 4 of 4

Cm———————

;(4)(6)- i
(@)s).

b)(5)2
(4(5).

Very Respectfully,

R ).

MAJ, JA
Militai Law Attorney % ()(s )-2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO

016174
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